

Table of Contents

Activities for New Students

- G Orientation Talks for New Students 2014-15
 - In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, the Student Counselling and Development Service is going to ...

Student Activities

- Blood Donation Campaign 2014 A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October ...
- Jialogue in the Dark A preferential tour to Dialogue in the Dark will be organised in November. If you are full-time CUHK students and would like to immerse ...
- Student Development Portfolio Training Session for Students The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting ...

Service Projects

- ☞ Wu Zhi Xing (無止行) 2014 Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation will launch a charity walk in October. The event aims to gather the efforts ...
- CLOVER 2014-15 (Last call!!!)

You may be an experienced volunteer giving a helping hand to many people. Other than being a participant ...

Activities for Non-local students

- Hong Kong Explorer Series (II) Discovering Pakistani and Muslim Cultures in Hong Kong Hong Kong has been home to a vibrant Muslim community for more than a century. Many of them have settled in Kwai Chung ...
- Academic Success Workshop (II) Goal Setting and Time Management It has been a month since the new academic year started. You may find your schedule is always full...

Funding Support for Student Activities

- Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2014 (Second Round) (Last call!!!) The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization...
- Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration(Last call!!!) One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students from different origins...
- UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund Result Released The vetting of applications for the UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund (1st term, 2014-15), which aims to subsidise the registered ...

Student Counselling and Development

- Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2014-15 To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions ...
- <u>'uBuddies2015' Peer Counselling Network Recruitment in Action</u> The recruitment for Peer Counselling Network --- uBuddies 2015 is now open. This programme aims at training a group of competent and ...

Career Planning and Development

Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in October 2014 The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in ...

Services for Students with Disabilities

Support Services for Students with Disabilities To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged ...

uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties

Campus Amenities

^{cg} New Poster Holders and Leaflet/Publication Racks Available at Pommerenke Student Centre New poster holders and leaflet/publication racks are available for use at Pommerenke Student Centre now for event promotion ... Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Orientation Talks for New Students 2014-15

In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, the Student Counselling and Development Service is going to conduct a series of orientation talks focusing on university adjustment and healthy lifestyle. Upcoming talk scheduled for October 2014 is as follows:

Self-Enhancement Campaign for New Undergraduate Students 2014-15

Date:	10 October 2014 (Friday)	
Time:	4:15pm - 5:00pm	
Venue:	Sir Run Run Shaw Hall (SRRSH)	
Target Audience: First year undergraduates of New Asia College		

Student Activities

Questions or comments? Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at sacs@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7323

Blood Donation Campaign 2014

A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October. All CUHK members aged 16 - 60, weighed over 41 kilograms and proved healthy are welcome to join. Details of the campaign are as follows:

Date:	6 - 9 October 2014 (Monday to Thursday)	
Time:	10:00am - 4:30pm	
Venue:	Multi-Function Room (Room 103), John Fulton Centre	

More information can be found on the official website of Hong Kong Red Cross Transfusion Centre (http://www5.ha.org.hk/rcbts/). For enquiries, please contact Mr. Fong of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7253.

Dialogue in the Dark

A preferential tour to Dialogue in the Dark will be organised in November. If you are full-time CUHK students and would like to immerse yourself into complete darkness as well as experience the world of visually-impaired, register now! Details of the tour are set out below:

Date:	9 November 2014 (Sunday)	
Time:	1:15pm – 4:00pm	
Gathering Point:	Mei Foo MTR Station	
Fee:	HK\$40 (original price: HK\$90)	
Quota:	16 (first-come-first-served)	
Enrolment: Complete the application form downloadable at <u>http//www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/did/appform.pdf</u> and submit i the fee to the Student Services Counter of the Office of Student Affairs at 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre		
Enquiry:	Mr. Fong of the Student Activities Section (frankyfong@cuhk.edu.hk/ 3943 7253)	

To learn more about the tour, please visit http://www.dialogue-experience.com.hk/web/.

Student Development Portfolio – Training Session for Students

The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting students' Experiential Learning Activities (ELA) systematically under the whole-person development framework namely I · CARE. Its major functions include the overview and on -line enrolment of ELA, as well as the production of ELA Report. All regular full-time undergraduate students can login the system with their Student ID and CWEM Password on <u>www.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp</u>. For more information, please visit <u>www.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp</u>.

In order to familiarise students with the objective, content and application of SDP, four identical training sessions will be provided in October. Details of them are set out below:

	Date	Time	Venue	Language
1.	13 October 2014 (Monday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 103, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese
2.	13 October 2014 (Monday)	6:30pm – 7:30pm	Room 103, Pi' Chiu Building	English
3.	14 October 2014 (Tuesday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 107, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese
4.	15 October 2014 (Wednesday)	4:30pm – 5:30pm	Room 107, Pi' Chiu Building	Cantonese

All interested students are invited to register for the training session at https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=383732 by 5 October 2014 (Sunday). For enquiries, please contact Ms. Lau of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7203.

Wu Zhi Xing (無止行) 2014

Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation will launch a charity walk in October. The event aims to gather the efforts from tertiary institutions and different parties in the society to raise fund for building footbridges and facilities in poor villages in China.

All students, staff and alumni are welcome to join with companions as the team "The Chinese University of Hong Kong". Details of the event are as follows:

Date :	26 October 2014 (Sunday)		
Start Point :	Pak Shek Kok Waterfront Promenade		
End Point :	Yuen Chau Tsai Park, Tai Po		
Ceremony Time :	9:30am		
Walking Time :	About 2 hours (for about 5 km)		
Minimum Donation per Person:	Tertiary students with valid student ID card/ Persons aged below 18: HK\$200 Others: HK\$500		
Enrollment :	 Download from <u>http://www.bridgetochina.org.hk/participating-institutions/</u> Obtain from Student Services Centre of the Office of Student Affairs (1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre) Through online registration system <u>http://onlinepayment.bridgetochina.org.hk/payment/charitywalk/welcome?lang=en_US</u> The completed enrollment forms with cheque/ payment slips should reach the Student Services Centre <u>by 5:00 pm on 10 October 2014 (Friday)</u>. 		
Enquiry :	Miss Lee of the Student Activities Section (ritaleeom@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk/ 3943 1978)		

To learn more about the event and its history, please visit <u>http://www.bridgetochina.org.hk/WZX2014/</u>.

CLOVER 2014-15 (Last call!!!)

You may be an experienced volunteer giving a helping hand to many people. Other than being a participant, have you ever hoped to go further and also involve in the organizing part, ranging from looking for a partner agency to designing the service content? CLOVER is such a platform for you to have your say in voluntary service and do it your own way!

CLOVER (<u>C</u>ommunity + <u>L</u>ocal & <u>O</u>verseas students + <u>V</u>olunteers = <u>E</u>verlasting <u>R</u>elationship) is a campus-wide cultural diversity cum voluntary service programme in which local, mainland and overseas students join hands to provide community service to the needy.

Programme details: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/CLOVER_details.pdf

Poster: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/CLOVER_poster.pdf

Application: Form a team of 6-12, including at least one local, one mainland and one international student.

The Briefing and Get-together Session is scheduled on 6 October 2014 (Details will be sent to successful applicants). This is the last chance for you to join us if you missed the previous application deadline. Please complete the application form at https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=360383.

If you are interested but have difficulty forming a team or looking for more team members, please visit our Facebook page for help: <u>www.facebook.com/CLOVERCUHK</u>.

Enquiry: <u>kathyyu@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 1528

3

Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at isso@cuhk.edu.hk_or call 3943 7945

Hong Kong Explorer Series (II) - Discovering Pakistani and Muslim Cultures in Hong Kong

Hong Kong has been home to a vibrant Muslim community for more than a century. Many of them have settled in Kwai Chung, a place where you can now find some grocery stores selling exotic goods, and several Halal restaurants serving Muslim cuisine. Join us to explore more about the Muslim community and to learn some Urdu (national language of Pakistan).

Date:	18 October 2014 (Saturday)	
Time:	10:00am – 1:30pm	
Venue:	Ping Lai Path and Ping Fu Path, Kwai Chung	
Target:	Non-local undergraduate and postgraduate students of CUHK	
Language:	Cantonese and English (Supplemented with Putonghua)	
Fee:	\$85 (guided tour, traditional henna painting and lunch included)	
Enrollment:	Sign up at Incoming Students Section, 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre	
Deadline:	8 October 2014 (Wednesday)	
Enquiry:	leos@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1533	

While quota lasts; first-come, first-served!

Academic Success Workshop (II) - Goal Setting and Time Management

It has been a month since the new academic year started. You may find your schedule is always full, but you hardly achieve anything substantial. Or you have too much free time but have no idea how to spend it wisely. If you share similar feelings, there is a chance for you to figure out how to set goals and manage your time in an effective way!

Date:	20 October 2014 (Monday)	
Time:	7:30pm – 9:30pm	
Venue:	CUHK Campus	
Target:	on-local undergraduate and postgraduate students	
Speaker:	Mr. Douglas Tsui Yiu Kwong (Retired Chief Superintendent of Police)	
Language:	English	
Enrollment:	Sign up at Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs on 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre by <u>16 October 2014 (Thursday)</u>	
Fee:	\$50 (Refundable upon attendance)	
Enquiry:	leos@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1533	

Funding Support for Student Activities

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at <u>osa@cuhk.edu.hk</u>

Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2014 (Second Round) (Last call!!!)

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization and inter - cultural exchange opportunities among members of the University community.

Eligibility

Purpose

All registered undergraduate and postgraduate student associations will be eligible for applying for financial support from the Fund.

Student bodies representing non-local ethnic or regional origins are encouraged to apply for the funding to organize activities for promoting campus integration and cohesion.

Assessment Criteria

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the activity in enhancing the internationalization exposures of students outside the association concerned.
- Priority will be given to activities which involve a larger number of students, whether as participants or organizers.
- Inter-association collaboration will be highly encouraged.
- The Fund would not cover expenses of overseas exchange activities organized by student associations for their members.
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at HK\$10,000.

Application Deadline: 6 October 2014 (Monday)

For details, please visit: <u>www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf</u>.

Internationalization Project for Promoting Campus Integration (Last call!!!)

About the Fund

- One of the missions of the University is to facilitate and cultivate sufficient integration of groups of students of different origins. The Chinese University of Hong Kong (CUHK) and the University Grants Committee (UGC) have made available HK\$500,000 to support projects initiated by students that serve to facilitate student integration in the 2013-14 and 2014-15 academic years. The funding will be used for creative student-initiated projects of distinguishable nature that will promote campus integration.
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at HK\$100,000.

Eligibility

- Students of both local and non-local origins can organize and/ or participate in the funded projects.
- Students taking non-UGC funded programmes are welcome to participate in this initiative, as long as the majority of students in each project team are taking UGC-funded programmes.

Assessment Criteria

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the project in promoting campus integration.
- Intellectual, quasi-intellectual, culturally enhancing projects and inter-institutional collaborations will be highly valued.
- Priority will be given to projects which:
 - a. involve a large number of students, whether as organizers or participants,
 - b. demonstrate cost effectiveness and sustainability components.

Application Deadline: 13 October 2014 (Monday)

For details, please visit: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/SIPFund.pdf.

UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund – Result Released

The vetting of applications for the UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund (1st term, 2014-15), which aims to subsidise the registered student societies in organising co-curricular programmes, has been completed. All successful applicants should have received the result and the amount granted from the Student Activities Section under separate cover.

Student Counselling and Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2014-15

To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions for new students will be provided. Prior appointment is not required during the following period:

Date:	13-17 October 2014 (Monday - Friday)	
Time:	2:00pm - 4:30pm	
Address:	SCDS, 2/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre	
Target Students:	New full-time local undergraduate students	
Enquiry:	3943 7208	

'uBuddies2015' Peer Counselling Network - Recruitment in Action

Join the Sixth Batch of uBuddies

The recruitment for Peer Counselling Network --- uBuddies 2015 is now open. This programme aims at training a group of competent and caring peer counsellors and enriching their personal growth through helping others. In doing so, the uBuddies can help building a truly caring and supportive campus in CUHK.

For details and download of application form, please visit the Student Counselling & Development Service homepage <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds</u>.

Application Deadline: <u>12 October 2014 (Sunday)</u>

Enquiry: Miss Kong 3943 1804

Information and Recruitment Booth

Date:	3 – 10 October, 2014
Time:	12:00noon – 2:00pm
Venue:	Cultural Square

Stay tuned to the latest news on upcoming counselling programmes and activities at <u>www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds</u>.

Enquiry: 3943 7208

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7202

Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in October 2014

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in October 2014. The following are the programme lists:

Guidance Programmes

Date	Workshop/Seminar	Time	Venue
6 October 14 (Mon)	Career Seminar - Accounting and Beyond	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT2, Yasumoto Interna- tional Academic Park (YIA)
8 October 14 (Wed)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Undergraduates	11:30am – 12:30pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
8 October 14 (Wed)	AW Coaching Workshop - Top 10 I-Bank Interview Questions & Sample	3:30pm – 5:00pm	CUHK, venue details will be included in the Confirmation Email
9 October 14 (Thu)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	11:30am – 12:30pm	Training Room 103, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
9 October 14 (Thu)	專業形象指導工作坊	2:30pm – 5:00pm	Room 303, Pommerenke Student Centre (PSC)
9 October 14 (Thu)	Information Session and Workshop – 10 Tips for Starting a Startup by The Kairos Society Hong Kong	6:00pm – 7:30pm	LT2, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
10 October 14 (Fri)	Workshop on Handling Difficult Group Interviews with NLP Skills	3:30pm – 5:30pm	514, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
10 October 14 (Fri)	Seminar - Non-local Students- building a career and being employed legally in Hong Kong (Mandarin)	4:00pm - 5:00pm	LT1, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 October 14 (Mon)	Hair Styling Workshops for Job Interviews and the Working World	11:00am/ 2:30pm/ 4:00pm	Room 303, Pommerenke Student Centre (PSC)
13 October 14 (Mon)	Career Seminar - Come Meet our Pilots	2:30pm – 4:00pm	LT1, Esther Lee Building (ELB)
14 October 14 (Tue)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Undergraduates	11:30am – 12:30pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
14 October 14 (Tue)	就業講座 — 香港勞工法例	3:30pm - 5:00pm	LT2, Mong Man Wai Building (MMW)
15 October 14 (Wed)	「積金生活 由今日開始」講座	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT2, Yasumoto Interna- tional Academic Park (YIA)
16 October 14 (Thu)	Briefing Session - Hong Kong Police Force - Police Mentorship Pro- gramme (PMP) and Auxiliary Undergraduates Scheme (AUS) 2015/16	2:30pm – 3:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Interna- tional Academic Park (YIA)
17 October 14 (Fri)	Seminar - Career Services for Postgraduate Students (Mandarin)	4:00pm - 5:00pm	LT1, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
20 October 14 (Mon)	籌劃創業大計 —「小型貸款計劃」講座	4:30pm – 5:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Interna- tional Academic Park (YIA)
20 October 14 (Mon)	Information Session - Graduate Study at the University of Oxford	5:30pm – 6:30pm	LT2, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
21 October 14 (Tue)	Career Seminar - VIP Approach to Career	3:30pm - 5:00pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
22 October 14 (Wed)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	2:30pm – 3:30pm	Training Room 103, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
23 October 14 (Thu)	AW Coaching Workshop - Professional Etiquette for Job Seekers	3:30pm - 5:00pm	LT4, Esther Lee Building (ELB)
28 October 14 (Tue)	Linkedin - the Power of Social Networking for Careers	3:30pm – 5:00pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)

Recruitment Talks

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
6 October 14 (Mon)	OC&C Strategy Consultants	12:30pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
6 October 14 (Mon)	Standard Chartered Bank	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internationa Academic Park (YIA)
7 October 14 (Tue)	BlackRock	12:30pm	LT2, Yasumoto Internationa Academic Park (YIA)
8 October 14 (Wed)	McKinsey & Co Inc	4:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 October 14 (Mon)	Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd	12:30pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 October 14 (Mon)	Citi	4:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internationa Academic Park (YIA)
14 October 14 (Tue)	Hopewell Holdings Ltd	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
14 October 14 (Tue)	P & G	6:00 pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
15 October 14 (Wed)	Hong Kong Aircraft Engineering Co Ltd	3:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
16 October 14 (Thu)	Hong Kong Police Force	12:30pm	LT1, Yasumoto Internationa Academic Park (YIA)
17 October 14 (Fri)	WorldQuant	2:30pm	LT7, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
21 October 14 (Tue)	Hang Lung Properties Limited	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
21 October 14 (Tue)	L'Oreal Hong Kong Ltd	5:00pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
22 October 14 (Wed)	Accenture Company Ltd	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
22 October 14 (Wed)	Microsoft	4:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
23 October 14 (Thu)	Cathay Pacific Airways	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
23 October 14 (Thu)	Unilever	4:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
27 October 14 (Mon)	Airport Authority	12:30pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
27 October 14 (Mon)	Citadel Group	5:00pm	LT1, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
28 October 14 (Tue)	Sojitz Corporation	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
28 October 14 (Tue)	New World Development Company Ltd.	5:00pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
29 October 14 (Wed)	CIMB Securities Ltd	12:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
29 October 14 (Wed)	Sino Group	4:30pm	LT6, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
30 October 14 (Thu)	IBM China/Hong Kong Limited	4:30pm	LT1, Mong Man Wai Buildin (MMW)
31 October 14 (Fri)	Netease (網易遊戲)	2:30pm	LT7, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)

Remarks:

For progamme details, please visit <u>http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event</u>. For registration, please visit <u>https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13</u>.

Do grasp the valuable opportunities to equip yourselves and make the most out of the events!

Services for Students with Disabilities

Email the Student Disability Support Services at heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 4766

Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged according to individual needs, such as on campus transportation, hostel, special lecture/ examination arrangement, general medical care, counselling, access to buildings, library as well as computer and information facilities. More information can be viewed at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability_en.html.

To ensure timely arrangements, students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact Ms. Heidi Hui, the Disability Services Coordinator by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at <u>heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk</u> as early as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties, may need extra support for their studies. In order to promote mutual support among students, the "uShine SEN Service Team" is established. By becoming a uShiner and providing support service, you may help lighten up SEN students' university life, and facilitate to bring their ability to shine!

Details: <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/policy/disability/uShine/uShine_details.pdf</u>

Application form download (MS Word format): <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/policy/disability/uShine/uShine_AppForm.docx</u>

For enquiries, please contact the Disability Services Coordinator of the Office of Student Affairs, Ms. Heidi Hui, by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at <u>heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk</u>.

Stay tuned to the latest information and activities at www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability_en.html.

Enquiry: 3943 4766 (Student Disability Support Services)

Campus Amenities

Questions or comments? Email the Student Amenities Section (SAMS) at <u>sams@cuhk.edu.hk</u> or call 3943 3733

New Poster Holders and Leaflet/Publication Racks Available at Pommerenke Student Centre

New poster holders and leaflet/publication racks (as shown below) are available for use at Pommerenke Student Centre now for event promotion. Student associations registered under The Student Union of The Chinese University of Hong Kong or Colleges' student unions, and units of the University are welcome to make use of the places for event promotion. The user guidelines are available on the website of Pommerenke Student Centre at <u>http://www.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/PSC/facilities.php</u>.

For enquiries, please contact the OSA Service Counter at Pommerenke Student Centre at 3943 8650.

龐萬倫學生中心之海報架及單張/書刊擺放架現開放供宣傳活動之用

龐萬倫學生中心之海報架及單張/書刊擺放架(如下圖)現已開放供張貼海報及放置單張或刊物宣傳活動之用,歡迎已於中大學生會或各書院學生會註冊之團體,或大學 所屬單位使用,有關之使用守則可參閱龐萬倫學生中心網頁 (<u>http://www.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/PSC/facilities.php)</u>。

如有查詢,請致電 3943 8650 與龐萬倫學生中心學生事務處服務台聯絡。

